
ORD# 0008-2009 Smoky Row Booster Station Motor Control Center Pump Replacements

Contract No. 1136, CIP No. 690473

Bid Open Date = 12/17/08

$275,000

Ite

m 

No.

Spec. 

No. 
Description Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total Price 

in Figures

1 Spec. Mobilization & Demobilization Fee, Lump Sum, Complete $1,997.84 $527.49 $2,525.33 $2,525.33

2 Spec. Removal of Structures & Obstructions (Demolition) Lump Sum, Complete $195.65 $4,930.37 $5,126.02 $5,126.02

3 Spec. Concrete, Masonry and Masonry Repairs, Lump Sum, Complete $1,026.65 $1,359.62 $2,386.27 $2,386.27

4 Spec. Excavation, Grading and Seeding, Lump Sum, Complete $261.20 $511.34 $772.54 $772.54

5 16020 Light Fixtures, Lump Sum, Complete $785.62 $85.04 $870.66 $870.66

6 16020 Conductors, Lump Sum, Complete $6,696.44 $5,947.66 $12,644.10 $12,644.10

7 16020 Conduit, Raceway, and Boxes, Lump Sum, Complete $2,616.05 $1,699.79 $4,315.84 $4,315.84

8 16480 Motor Control Center, Lump Sum, Complete $98,322.70 $3,739.76 $102,062.46 $102,062.46

9
Drwg. 

E-5
Pump Temperature Switches, Lump Sum, Complete

$4,227.63 $339.10 $4,566.73 $4,566.73

10 16661 Pumps and Motors, Two Each, Lump Sum, Complete for both pumps & motors $67,171.14 $8,391.32 $75,562.46 $75,562.46

11 16020 Transformer Installation Allowance $0 $60,000

Bidder's Subtotal

12 Spec. Contingency Work, As Directed, As Approved,  10% of Subtotal

TOTAL BID

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Jess Howard Electric Co.                                   

6630 Taylor Rd., Blacklick, Oh 43004

$270,832.41

$27,083.24

$297,915.65

8.33%

$297,915.65

Federal Insurance Co.

$29,791.57

Proposal Affidavit Completed? (Pg. P-36)

Proposal Bond Amount Required

Contract Compliance No. (Pg. P-2a) 31-4405752 (Maj., exp. 1/8/09)

Non-Collusion Affidavit Completed? (Pg. P-31)

Local Vendor? (Pg. P-9)

 (2) Addendum Acknowledgement Completed?  (Pg. P-3)

Bond Amount (Pg. P-32)

Bonding Company  (Pg. P-32)

Engineer's 

Estimate = 

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE
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ORD# 0008-2009 Smoky Row Booster Station Motor Control Center Pump Replacements

Contract No. 1136, CIP No. 690473

Bid Open Date = 12/17/08

$275,000

Ite

m 

No.

Spec. 

No. 
Description

1 Spec. Mobilization & Demobilization Fee, Lump Sum, Complete

2 Spec. Removal of Structures & Obstructions (Demolition) Lump Sum, Complete

3 Spec. Concrete, Masonry and Masonry Repairs, Lump Sum, Complete

4 Spec. Excavation, Grading and Seeding, Lump Sum, Complete

5 16020 Light Fixtures, Lump Sum, Complete

6 16020 Conductors, Lump Sum, Complete

7 16020 Conduit, Raceway, and Boxes, Lump Sum, Complete

8 16480 Motor Control Center, Lump Sum, Complete

9
Drwg. 

E-5
Pump Temperature Switches, Lump Sum, Complete

10 16661 Pumps and Motors, Two Each, Lump Sum, Complete for both pumps & motors

11 16020 Transformer Installation Allowance

Bidder's Subtotal

12 Spec. Contingency Work, As Directed, As Approved,  10% of Subtotal

TOTAL BID

Proposal Affidavit Completed? (Pg. P-36)

Proposal Bond Amount Required

Contract Compliance No. (Pg. P-2a)

Non-Collusion Affidavit Completed? (Pg. P-31)

Local Vendor? (Pg. P-9)

 (2) Addendum Acknowledgement Completed?  (Pg. P-3)

Bond Amount (Pg. P-32)

Bonding Company  (Pg. P-32)

Engineer's 

Estimate = 

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total Price 

in Figures

$4,200 $4,500 $8,700 $8,700

$2,500 $3,500 $6,000 $6,000

$800 $500 $1,300 $1,300

$1,000 $600 $1,600 $1,600

$700 $100 $800 $800

$9,770 $3,400 $13,170 $13,170

$4,800 $830 $5,630 $5,630

$98,500 $6,200 $104,700 $104,700

$3,000 $800 $3,800 $3,800

$61,000 $9,000 $70,000 $70,000

$60,000

10.28%

Proposed Sub., Dunbar Mechanical, not

C.C.

"Ten Percent of the Amount of the Bid, Plus 

Alternates, If Any"

Safeco Insurance Co. of America

$30,327.0

34-1536829 (Maj, exp. 2/19/10)

Yes

No

N/A

Yes

Lake Erie Electric Inc.                                                        

360 Industrial Dr., Franklin, Ohio 45005

$275,700

$27,570

$303,270
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ORD# 0008-2009 Smoky Row Booster Station Motor Control Center Pump Replacements

Contract No. 1136, CIP No. 690473

Bid Open Date = 12/17/08

$275,000

Ite

m 

No.

Spec. 

No. 
Description

1 Spec. Mobilization & Demobilization Fee, Lump Sum, Complete

2 Spec. Removal of Structures & Obstructions (Demolition) Lump Sum, Complete

3 Spec. Concrete, Masonry and Masonry Repairs, Lump Sum, Complete

4 Spec. Excavation, Grading and Seeding, Lump Sum, Complete

5 16020 Light Fixtures, Lump Sum, Complete

6 16020 Conductors, Lump Sum, Complete

7 16020 Conduit, Raceway, and Boxes, Lump Sum, Complete

8 16480 Motor Control Center, Lump Sum, Complete

9
Drwg. 

E-5
Pump Temperature Switches, Lump Sum, Complete

10 16661 Pumps and Motors, Two Each, Lump Sum, Complete for both pumps & motors

11 16020 Transformer Installation Allowance

Bidder's Subtotal

12 Spec. Contingency Work, As Directed, As Approved,  10% of Subtotal

TOTAL BID

Proposal Affidavit Completed? (Pg. P-36)

Proposal Bond Amount Required

Contract Compliance No. (Pg. P-2a)

Non-Collusion Affidavit Completed? (Pg. P-31)

Local Vendor? (Pg. P-9)

 (2) Addendum Acknowledgement Completed?  (Pg. P-3)

Bond Amount (Pg. P-32)

Bonding Company  (Pg. P-32)

Engineer's 

Estimate = 

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total Price 

in Figures

$10,000 $6,550 $16,550 $16,550

$5,837 $10,000 $15,837 $15,837

$3,847 $3,000 $6,847 $6,847

$118 $118 $236 $236

$400 $128 $528 $528

$10,000 $5,636 $15,636 $15,636

$6,000 $5,381 $11,381 $11,381

$75,000 $13,976 $88,976 $88,976

$2,596 $1,000 $3,596 $3,596

$64,000 $10,920 $74,920 $74,920

$30,000 $30,000 $60,000 $60,000

Yes

Proposed sub., Amelcon, LLC, not C.C.

Crace Construction Co.                                           

316 Main St., Piketon, Oh 45661

$294,507.00

$29,450.70

$323,957.70

31-0957857 (Maj., exp. 6/17/10)

Yes

17.80%

$32,500

Ohio Farmers Insurance Co.

$32,396

No

N/A
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ORD# 0008-2009 Smoky Row Booster Station Motor Control Center Pump Replacements

Contract No. 1136, CIP No. 690473

Bid Open Date = 12/17/08

$275,000

Ite

m 

No.

Spec. 

No. 
Description

1 Spec. Mobilization & Demobilization Fee, Lump Sum, Complete

2 Spec. Removal of Structures & Obstructions (Demolition) Lump Sum, Complete

3 Spec. Concrete, Masonry and Masonry Repairs, Lump Sum, Complete

4 Spec. Excavation, Grading and Seeding, Lump Sum, Complete

5 16020 Light Fixtures, Lump Sum, Complete

6 16020 Conductors, Lump Sum, Complete

7 16020 Conduit, Raceway, and Boxes, Lump Sum, Complete

8 16480 Motor Control Center, Lump Sum, Complete

9
Drwg. 

E-5
Pump Temperature Switches, Lump Sum, Complete

10 16661 Pumps and Motors, Two Each, Lump Sum, Complete for both pumps & motors

11 16020 Transformer Installation Allowance

Bidder's Subtotal

12 Spec. Contingency Work, As Directed, As Approved,  10% of Subtotal

TOTAL BID

Proposal Affidavit Completed? (Pg. P-36)

Proposal Bond Amount Required

Contract Compliance No. (Pg. P-2a)

Non-Collusion Affidavit Completed? (Pg. P-31)

Local Vendor? (Pg. P-9)

 (2) Addendum Acknowledgement Completed?  (Pg. P-3)

Bond Amount (Pg. P-32)

Bonding Company  (Pg. P-32)

Engineer's 

Estimate = 

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total Price 

in Figures

$10,000 $3,000 $13,000 $13,000

$3,000 $7,000 $10,000 $10,000

$400 $1,200 $1,600 $1,600

$500 $900 $1,400 $1,400

$900 $150 $1,050 $1,050

$5,600 $5,200 $10,800 $10,800

$2,000 $1,400 $3,400 $3,400

$101,000 $7,650 $108,650 $108,650

$4,100 $400 $4,500 $4,500

$80,000 $17,500 $97,500 $97,500

$60,000

Business address is in Pickaway Co.

Yes

Proposed sub., McClory & Co., not C.C.

31-0831061 (Maj., exp. 4/3/10)

Yes

Yes (?)

N/A

Claypool Electric Inc.                                         

1275 Lancaster-Kirkersille Rd. Lancaster, Oh 

43130

$311,900

$31,190

$343,090

24.76%

$343,090

Ohio Farmers Insurance Co.

$34,309
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ORD# 0008-2009 Smoky Row Booster Station Motor Control Center Pump Replacements

Contract No. 1136, CIP No. 690473

Bid Open Date = 12/17/08

$275,000

Ite

m 

No.

Spec. 

No. 
Description

1 Spec. Mobilization & Demobilization Fee, Lump Sum, Complete

2 Spec. Removal of Structures & Obstructions (Demolition) Lump Sum, Complete

3 Spec. Concrete, Masonry and Masonry Repairs, Lump Sum, Complete

4 Spec. Excavation, Grading and Seeding, Lump Sum, Complete

5 16020 Light Fixtures, Lump Sum, Complete

6 16020 Conductors, Lump Sum, Complete

7 16020 Conduit, Raceway, and Boxes, Lump Sum, Complete

8 16480 Motor Control Center, Lump Sum, Complete

9
Drwg. 

E-5
Pump Temperature Switches, Lump Sum, Complete

10 16661 Pumps and Motors, Two Each, Lump Sum, Complete for both pumps & motors

11 16020 Transformer Installation Allowance

Bidder's Subtotal

12 Spec. Contingency Work, As Directed, As Approved,  10% of Subtotal

TOTAL BID

Proposal Affidavit Completed? (Pg. P-36)

Proposal Bond Amount Required

Contract Compliance No. (Pg. P-2a)

Non-Collusion Affidavit Completed? (Pg. P-31)

Local Vendor? (Pg. P-9)

 (2) Addendum Acknowledgement Completed?  (Pg. P-3)

Bond Amount (Pg. P-32)

Bonding Company  (Pg. P-32)

Engineer's 

Estimate = 

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total Price 

in Figures

$450 $550 $1,000 $1,000

$210 $8,290 $8,500 $8,500

$400 $2,100 $2,500 $2,500

$375 $725 $1,100 $1,100

$1,580 $620 $2,200 $2,200

$8,000 $6,800 $14,800 $14,800

$3,000 $2,200 $5,200 $5,200

$106,350 $8,950 $115,300 $115,300

$2,680 $620 $3,300 $3,300

$71,500 $29,600 $101,100 $101,100

$60,000

McClory & Co.'s C.C. application attached.

Yes

Proline Electric Inc.                                              

301 Cedar Hill Rd., Lancaster, Oh 43130

$315,000

$31,500

$346,500

26.00%

$50,000

American Southern Insurance Co.

$34,650

31-1487377 (Maj., exp. 11/25/10)

Yes

No

N/A
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ORD# 0008-2009 Smoky Row Booster Station Motor Control Center Pump Replacements

Contract No. 1136, CIP No. 690473

Bid Open Date = 12/17/08

$275,000

Ite

m 

No.

Spec. 

No. 
Description

1 Spec. Mobilization & Demobilization Fee, Lump Sum, Complete

2 Spec. Removal of Structures & Obstructions (Demolition) Lump Sum, Complete

3 Spec. Concrete, Masonry and Masonry Repairs, Lump Sum, Complete

4 Spec. Excavation, Grading and Seeding, Lump Sum, Complete

5 16020 Light Fixtures, Lump Sum, Complete

6 16020 Conductors, Lump Sum, Complete

7 16020 Conduit, Raceway, and Boxes, Lump Sum, Complete

8 16480 Motor Control Center, Lump Sum, Complete

9
Drwg. 

E-5
Pump Temperature Switches, Lump Sum, Complete

10 16661 Pumps and Motors, Two Each, Lump Sum, Complete for both pumps & motors

11 16020 Transformer Installation Allowance

Bidder's Subtotal

12 Spec. Contingency Work, As Directed, As Approved,  10% of Subtotal

TOTAL BID

Proposal Affidavit Completed? (Pg. P-36)

Proposal Bond Amount Required

Contract Compliance No. (Pg. P-2a)

Non-Collusion Affidavit Completed? (Pg. P-31)

Local Vendor? (Pg. P-9)

 (2) Addendum Acknowledgement Completed?  (Pg. P-3)

Bond Amount (Pg. P-32)

Bonding Company  (Pg. P-32)

Engineer's 

Estimate = 

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total Price 

in Figures

$10,000 $10,000 $20,000 $20,000

$5,000 $5,000 $10,000 $10,000

$2,000 $3,000 $5,000 $5,000

$500 $1,500 $2,000 $2,000

$500 $500 $1,000 $1,000

$5,000 $5,500 $10,500 $10,500

$2,000 $2,000 $4,000 $4,000

$120,000 $10,000 $130,000 $130,000

$4,000 $1,000 $5,000 $5,000

$70,000 $13,800 $83,800 $83,800

$0 $60,000

Yes

Yes

Proposed sub., BJ's Electric, not C.C.

Did not enter Bond Amount on Page P-32.

(blank)

Ohio Farmers Insurance Co.

$36,443.00

31-0889208 (Maj., exp. 5/1/09)

Yes

Yes

The Righter Co., Inc.                                                            

2424 Harrison Rd., Columbus, Oh 43204

$331,300

$33,130

$364,430

32.52%
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ORD# 0008-2009 Smoky Row Booster Station Motor Control Center Pump Replacements

Contract No. 1136, CIP No. 690473

Bid Open Date = 12/17/08

$275,000

Ite

m 

No.

Spec. 

No. 
Description

1 Spec. Mobilization & Demobilization Fee, Lump Sum, Complete

2 Spec. Removal of Structures & Obstructions (Demolition) Lump Sum, Complete

3 Spec. Concrete, Masonry and Masonry Repairs, Lump Sum, Complete

4 Spec. Excavation, Grading and Seeding, Lump Sum, Complete

5 16020 Light Fixtures, Lump Sum, Complete

6 16020 Conductors, Lump Sum, Complete

7 16020 Conduit, Raceway, and Boxes, Lump Sum, Complete

8 16480 Motor Control Center, Lump Sum, Complete

9
Drwg. 

E-5
Pump Temperature Switches, Lump Sum, Complete

10 16661 Pumps and Motors, Two Each, Lump Sum, Complete for both pumps & motors

11 16020 Transformer Installation Allowance

Bidder's Subtotal

12 Spec. Contingency Work, As Directed, As Approved,  10% of Subtotal

TOTAL BID

Proposal Affidavit Completed? (Pg. P-36)

Proposal Bond Amount Required

Contract Compliance No. (Pg. P-2a)

Non-Collusion Affidavit Completed? (Pg. P-31)

Local Vendor? (Pg. P-9)

 (2) Addendum Acknowledgement Completed?  (Pg. P-3)

Bond Amount (Pg. P-32)

Bonding Company  (Pg. P-32)

Engineer's 

Estimate = 

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total Price 

in Figures

$8,000 $3,220 $11,220 $11,220

$542 $5,690 $6,232 $6,232

$1,242 $1,242 $2,484 $2,484

$180 $1,840 $2,020 $2,020

$955 $225 $1,180 $1,180

$5,408 $2,650 $8,058 $8,058

$11,890 $5,819 $17,709 $17,709

$97,056 $10,165 $107,221 $107,221

$4,862 $1,814 $6,676 $6,676

$65,324 $45,288 $110,612 $110,612

$60,000

Yes

Yes

Yes

Entire bid document not returned.

$333,412

$33,341.20

$366,753.20

33.36%

$366,753

Cincinnati Insurance co.

$36,675

application attached (31-1403836)

Yes

Area Energy & Electric, Inc.                        

640-H Lakeview Plaza Blvd.                   

Worthington, Oh 43085        

***INCOMPLETE BID***
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ORD# 0008-2009 Smoky Row Booster Station Motor Control Center Pump Replacements

Contract No. 1136, CIP No. 690473

Bid Open Date = 12/17/08

$275,000

Ite

m 

No.

Spec. 

No. 
Description

1 Spec. Mobilization & Demobilization Fee, Lump Sum, Complete

2 Spec. Removal of Structures & Obstructions (Demolition) Lump Sum, Complete

3 Spec. Concrete, Masonry and Masonry Repairs, Lump Sum, Complete

4 Spec. Excavation, Grading and Seeding, Lump Sum, Complete

5 16020 Light Fixtures, Lump Sum, Complete

6 16020 Conductors, Lump Sum, Complete

7 16020 Conduit, Raceway, and Boxes, Lump Sum, Complete

8 16480 Motor Control Center, Lump Sum, Complete

9
Drwg. 

E-5
Pump Temperature Switches, Lump Sum, Complete

10 16661 Pumps and Motors, Two Each, Lump Sum, Complete for both pumps & motors

11 16020 Transformer Installation Allowance

Bidder's Subtotal

12 Spec. Contingency Work, As Directed, As Approved,  10% of Subtotal

TOTAL BID

Proposal Affidavit Completed? (Pg. P-36)

Proposal Bond Amount Required

Contract Compliance No. (Pg. P-2a)

Non-Collusion Affidavit Completed? (Pg. P-31)

Local Vendor? (Pg. P-9)

 (2) Addendum Acknowledgement Completed?  (Pg. P-3)

Bond Amount (Pg. P-32)

Bonding Company  (Pg. P-32)

Engineer's 

Estimate = 

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total Price 

in Figures

$7,000 $7,000 $14,000 $14,000

$2,000 $18,000 $20,000 $20,000

$2,000 $4,500 $6,500 $6,500

$3,500 $2,500 $6,000 $6,000

$1,500 $1,000 $2,500 $2,500

$18,200 $20,000 $38,200 $38,200

$12,000 $7,000 $19,000 $19,000

$107,000 $5,500 $112,500 $112,500

$3,500 $1,500 $5,000 $5,000

$52,000 $27,000 $79,000 $79,000

$60,000

Page P-32 -  didn't complete City's page

but submitted own form.

$440,000

Affordable Choice Electric Inc.                      

2935 E. 14th Ave., Ste. 100                  

Columbus, Oh 43219

AMCO Insurance Co.

$39,897

31-1461454 (Maj., exp. 1/20/10)

Yes

Yes

N/A

Yes

$398,970

45.08%

$36,270

$362,700
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ORD# 0008-2009 Smoky Row Booster Station Motor Control Center Pump Replacements

Contract No. 1136, CIP No. 690473

Bid Open Date = 12/17/08

$275,000

Ite

m 

No.

Spec. 

No. 
Description

1 Spec. Mobilization & Demobilization Fee, Lump Sum, Complete

2 Spec. Removal of Structures & Obstructions (Demolition) Lump Sum, Complete

3 Spec. Concrete, Masonry and Masonry Repairs, Lump Sum, Complete

4 Spec. Excavation, Grading and Seeding, Lump Sum, Complete

5 16020 Light Fixtures, Lump Sum, Complete

6 16020 Conductors, Lump Sum, Complete

7 16020 Conduit, Raceway, and Boxes, Lump Sum, Complete

8 16480 Motor Control Center, Lump Sum, Complete

9
Drwg. 

E-5
Pump Temperature Switches, Lump Sum, Complete

10 16661 Pumps and Motors, Two Each, Lump Sum, Complete for both pumps & motors

11 16020 Transformer Installation Allowance

Bidder's Subtotal

12 Spec. Contingency Work, As Directed, As Approved,  10% of Subtotal

TOTAL BID

Proposal Affidavit Completed? (Pg. P-36)

Proposal Bond Amount Required

Contract Compliance No. (Pg. P-2a)

Non-Collusion Affidavit Completed? (Pg. P-31)

Local Vendor? (Pg. P-9)

 (2) Addendum Acknowledgement Completed?  (Pg. P-3)

Bond Amount (Pg. P-32)

Bonding Company  (Pg. P-32)

Engineer's 

Estimate = 

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total Price 

in Figures

$0 $0 $0 $0

$3,750 $14,380 $18,130 $18,130

$1,540 $3,065 $4,605 $4,605

$50 $390 $440 $440

$1,146 $534 $1,680 $1,680

$9,636 $14,879 $24,515 $24,515

$7,242 $6,188 $13,430 $13,430

$100,922 $30,743 $131,665 $131,665

$2,448 $3,672 $6,120 $6,120

$47,086 $70,629 $117,715 $117,715

$60,000

Yes

Cincinnati Insurance Co.

$41,613

34-1159107 (Maj., exp. 12/17/10)

Yes

No

N/A

Valley Electrical Consolidated, Inc.                 

977 Tibbetts Wick Rd., Girard, Oh 44420

$378,300

$37,830

$416,130

51.32%

$416,130
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